
Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 

Monday, March 28, 2022 - 5:00pm-7:00pm PDT 
Oxnard College President’s Conference Room 

I. Call to Order

Board Members
 Mike Barber, President
 Teresa Waisman, President Elect
 Florence LaManno, Secretary
 Luis Sanchez, Oxnard College President
 Robert Cabral, Past President & Finance Chair
 Robert England, VP Operations
 Maureen Rodriguez, Development Chair
 Matthew Taylor, Public Relations Chair
 Yolanda Benitez

 Jim Gilmer
 Brenda Heredia
 Natalie Jay
 Jonathan Light
 Jeff McKenzie
 Joe Milligan
 Alex Nguyen
 Yolanda Plascentia

II. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

III. Consent Agenda

A. Full Board of Directors Meeting Minutes from October 25, 2021.
B. Executive Committee Meeting Minutes from November 18, 2021.
C. Executive Committee Minutes from January 26, 2022.
D. Finance Committee Meeting Minutes from March 15, 2022.
E. Commensurate Report to the Ventura County Community College District for 2020/21.

IV. Action Items – Funding Requests

A. Website Development $5,775 proposal.
a. A bid from Moni Design to design a standalone website for the Oxnard College

Foundation.
B. Oxnard College Institutional Advancement and Community Relations Director position.

a. A funding request to fund the position, which plans, supervises, operates, and evaluates a
comprehensive resource development program for Oxnard College.

C. Oxnard College Mural Project $20,000 proposal.
a. A funding request to celebrate the resilience of our diverse student and campus

community in the face of the COVID-19 pandemic. Only needed if not funded by the
California Arts Council.

D. Oxnard College Athletic Alumni Association Hall of Fame $1,000 sponsorship request.
a. An invitation to sponsor the inaugural event.



V. Reports and Communications

A. Board President’s Report
B. Oxnard College President’s Report
C. Executive Committee Update
D. Development Update
E. Finance Update
F. Marketplace Update
G. Public Relations Update
H. Strategic Planning Update
I. Scholarship Update
J. Executive Director Report

VI. Items for Future Board Meetings

VII. Adjournment

Informational Items 

1. Full Board of Directors Meeting Minutes from October 25, 2021.
2. Executive Committee Meeting Minutes from November 18, 2021.
3. Executive Committee Minutes from January 26, 2022.
4. Finance Committee Meeting Minutes from March 15, 2022.
5. Commensurate Report to the Ventura County Community College District for 2020/21.
6. Website Development funding proposal
7. Oxnard College Mural Project funding request
8. Development Update
9. Financial Statement of Activities
10. Marketplace Update
11. Public Relations Update
12. Strategic Planning Update
13. Scholarship Update
14. Executive Director Report



The mission of the Oxnard College Foundation is to provide support to campus development, student scholarships, 
educational programs, and other college needs in order to promote the progressive and continuing advancement 
of Oxnard College, to further educational excellence and enable the college to serve as an exemplary multi-cultural 
community resource. 

I. Call to Order, Welcome, Introductions, and Acknowledgment of Guests
President Mike Barber called the meeting to order at 5:04 pm and welcomed the 2 new OCD
Board Members; Brenda Heredia and Alex Nguyen and Oxnard College Employees;
Gabriela Rodriquez, Amparo Martinez and Amy Edwards on Zoom.

II. Roll Call
OCF Executive Committee

 President , Mike Barber
President Elect , Teresa Waisman – Excused Absence

 Past President & V.P. of Finance/Treasurer, Robert Cabral
 V.P. of Operations, Robert England

V.P. of Development & Public Relations, Yolanda Plascencia – Excused Absence
Secretary, Florence LaManno – Excused Absence

 President, Oxnard College & Ex Officio, Luis Sanchez
OCF Board of Directors 

 Yolanda Benitez on Zoom
 Jim Gilmer on Zoom
 Brenda Heredia
 Natalie Jay
 Jonathan Light on Zoom
 Jeff McKenzie

Joe Milligan – Excused Absence
 Alex Nguyen
 Maureen Rodriguez
 Matthew Taylor

Oxnard College Staff and Contractors Present 
 Connie Owens, Community Development and Institutional Advancement Specialist
 Jackie McKenzie, OCF Controller
 Sharon Roberts, Soares, Sandall, Bernacchi & Petrovich, LLP

Bill Bartels, GreenSource Inc. – Excused Absence

Board of Directors w/Annual Audit 
Minutes 

Monday, October 25, 2021 
Oxnard College President’s Conference Room 

Or 
Zoom Call 

 

Info 1



2 | P a g e OCF BOARD MEETING | M10-25-21 

III. Recess to Closed Session - None

IV. Reconvene in Open Session - None

V. Closed Session Report - None

VI. Public Notice of Changes to the Agenda - None

VII. Public Comments Regarding Agenized and/or Non-Agenized Items

Gabriela Rodriquez spoke on the agenda item VIII, H. approving $100,000 match for the
Proyecto Exito Federal Grant as the Grant Director.
Amparo Martinez announced her new position as the Student Activities Specialist and
Amy Edwards on Zoom call.

VIII. Approval of Consent Agenda

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the Consent Agenda as displayed
below. The Consent Agenda consists of all items to be acted upon as a group, unless a board
member should request that a specific item or items be pulled for action individually.

A motion was made by Jeff McKenzie and seconded by Matthew Taylor to approve the
Consent Agenda. Motion carried unanimous.

A. Approval of the Board of Directors Meetings Minutes for 7-19-2021

The Board of Directors approved the attached minutes as presented of the OCF Annual
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – July 19, 2021.

B. Acknowledgement of the OCF Executive Committee Minutes – Absence of Quorum

The Board of Directors acknowledged the Executive Committee minutes showing an
absence of quorum.

C. Approved funding to TRIO Student Support Services

The Board of Directors approved the recommendation from Oscar Cobian and Luis
Sanchez to fund $500 per semester in support to cover food/snacks cost for events.
Cost not to exceed $1,000.

D. Approved funding to establish $1,000 Transferring TRIO Student Support Services
Grant

The Board of Directors approved the recommendation from Oscar Cobian and Luis
Sanchez to fund $1,000 Transferring TRIO Student Support Services Grant through Title V
El Buen Hijo Endowment.



3 | P a g e OCF BOARD MEETING | M10-25-21 

E. Approved funding to OMEGA Program

The Board of Directors approved the recommendation from Luis Gonzalez and Luis
Sanchez to fund $500 per semester in support to cover food/snacks cost for events.  
Cost not to exceed $1,000. 

F. Approved funding to OMEGA Program Grants

The Board of Directors approved the recommendation from Luis Gonzalez and Luis
Sanchez to fund $500 Continuing OMEGA Students and $1,000 Transferring
OMEGA Program Grants.  Funding to be covered by the Title V El Buen Hijo
Endowment.

G. Approve funding for M & O Department used Lawn Sweeper, Seeding Unit
and Blower Attachment

The Board of Directors approved the recommendation from David Gardner,
Assistant Director of Facilities to purchase 3 large pieces of used equipment not to
exceed $12,000 new to be used on OC Athletic Fields.  The lawn sweeper, seeding
unit and blower attachment is a tow behind unit that we use for all parking lots,
streets and walkways. Needed on Monday mornings after all of the weekend
activities, which includes the Community Market.

H. Approve funding for the Proyecto Exito Federal Matching Grant

The Board of Directors approved the recommendation from Oscar Cobian or Federal
Matching Endowment Grant in the amount of $100,000 to be used to cover student
support for the career center mentorship program.  Funds to be used out of
Community Market at Oxnard College Profits.

IX. Approval of Action Agenda

It is recommended the Board of Directors approve items that have been placed on the
Action Agenda to be voted on individually.

I. Approval of the Oxnard College Foundation 2020 – 2021 Audited Financial
Statements and Management Letter

A motion was made by Jeff McKenzie and seconded by Matt Taylor to accept the 2020-
2021 Audited Financial Statements of the Oxnard College Foundation and accompanying
Management Letter as presented by Sharon Roberts with Soars, Sandall, Bernacchi &
Petrovich, LLP, Certified Public Accountants and authorized their filing with the
Governing Board of Ventura County Community College District in accordance with
Education Code section 84040.3.  Motion carried.  Jim Gilmer asked to have the OCF
Finance Committee look into the need to hire a Certified Public Accountant to create OCF
Monthly Financial Statements.



4 | P a g e OCF BOARD MEETING | M10-25-21 

J. Acceptance of the Oxnard College Foundation Executive Director

A motion was made by Maureen Rodriquez and seconded by Matt Taylor to recess into
closed session for Personnel Issues.  Motion carried.

A motion was made by Maureen Rodriquez and seconded by Matt Taylor
representing the Search/Recruitment for OCF Executive Director Ad-hoc
Committee to approve of the Executive Director, Peter Parker at 6 - 5 - 2.
Motion carried. A roll call vote was taken to verify vote:

Yes - President , Mike Barber
Abstain -  Past President & V.P. of Finance/Treasurer, Robert Cabral
Yes - V.P. of Operations, Robert England
Abstain - President, Oxnard College & Ex Officio, Luis Sanchez  JD, LLM
No - Yolanda Benitez
No - Jim Gilmer, M.A.
Yes - Brenda Heredia
No - Natalie Jay, Esq.
No - Jonathan Light, Esq.
No - Jeff McKenzie
Yes - Alex Nguyen
Yes - Maureen Rodriguez
Yes - Matthew Taylor

A motion was made by Maureen Rodriquez and seconded by Matt Taylor to reconvene
in open session.

A closed session report was given by President Mike Barber announcing the Oxnard
College Foundation Executive Director is Peter Parker.

X. Reports and Communications

A. Oxnard College President’s Report – Luis Sanchez reported that the campus hired a
Director of Advancement and Grants that will work closely with the foundation and the
incoming Executive Director.  Oxnard College is hoping to have the District allocate $1.5M
for additional classes and possibly an offsite location.
B. OCF Board President’s Report – Mike Barber thanked the Search/Recruitment for OCF
Executive Director Ad-hoc Committee for all of their hard work on this process to find our
candidate.
C. Executive Committee Report - None
D. Finance/Investment Committee Report - None
E. Development Committee Report
F. 2020-2030 Strategic Planning Ad-hoc Committee Report Out - None
G. 2020-2021 Racial and Social Equity Ad-hoc Committee Report Out – Jim Gilmer
affirms the Racial and Social Equity Ad-Hoc Committee with hiring based on the



5 | P a g e OCF BOARD MEETING | M10-25-21 

demographics of the college.  He plans to build on the diversity of the foundation through 
the Strategic Planning Committee. 
H. Other – OCF Holiday Social and Meet and Greet planned for Saturday, December 4,
2021 at Manhattan’s of Camarillo at 6 pm to include board members and their guest.

XI. Strategic Plan Update - Bill Bartels – No Report

XII. Adjournment

There being no business of the OCF Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 6:50 pm.



MEC11/18/2021 Page 1 

The mission of the Oxnard College Foundation is to provide support to campus development, student scholarships, educational 

programs, and other college needs in order to promote the progressive and continuing advancement of Oxnard College, to further 

educational excellence and enable the college to serve as an exemplary multi-cultural community resource. 

I. The Executive Committee meeting was called to order at 11:43 am by Mike Barber as a quorum was

present.

II. Roll Call

OCF Executive Committee 

 Mike Barber, President 

 Teresa Waisman, President-Elect 

 Robert Cabral, Past President & VP of Finance 

 Robert England, VP of Operations

 Maureen Rodriquez, Appointed VP of Development & Public Relations

 Florence LaManno, Secretary

 Luis Sanchez, President of Oxnard College & Ex Officio

OC/OCF Staff and Contractors 

 Connie Owens, Community Development and Institutional Advancement Specialist 

 Jackie McKenzie, OCF Controller 

 Pete Parker, Incoming OCF Executive Director 

III. A motion was made by Maureen Rodriguez and seconded by Florence LaManno to approve the agenda

with no changes.  Motion carried.

IV. Approval of Action Agenda

A. A motion was made by Florence LaManno and seconded by Teresa Elenes-Waisman to approve the

OCF Board of Directors Meeting Minutes as written from October 25, 2021.  Motion carried with one

abstention by Teresa Waisman.

B. A motion was made by Robert Cabral and seconded by Teresa Waisman to approve two student

scholarships for the Sports Industry Academy Summer Workshop, as submitted by Dr. Luis Gonzalez.

Motion carried.

C. A motion was made by Robert Cabral and seconded by Maureen Rodriguez to approve the unaudited

financial statements for July 2021 and August 2021 as presented by Jackie McKenzie, the OCF

Controller. Motion carried.

Executive Committee 

 Minutes 

Lure Fish House (Camarillo) 

Wednesday, November 18, 2021

Info 2



MEC11/18/2021 Page 2 

D. A motion was made by Robert Cabral and seconded by Florence LaManno to approve the revised

OCF 2021-22 Unaudited Budget, as presented by Jackie McKenzie, the OCF Controller. Motion

carried.

E. Agenda item pertaining to the Atharva Workforce Proposal vs. ADP Payroll Service was tabled to

provide ample time to receive an additional proposal.

F. A motion was made by Florence LaManno and seconded by Teresa Waisman with regrets to accept

the resignation of Yolanda Plascencia, and the appointment by Mike Barber to serve as V.P. of

Development with Maureen Rodriguez and offer V.P. of Public Relations to Matthew Taylor to serve

out the remaining of the 2020 -22 OCF current years. Motion carried.

IV. Reports, Updates and Information Items

A. Board President’s Report – Mike Barber wanted to thank all the board members for their great work

and for all to have a Merry Christmas. He also welcomed the recently hired executive director, Pete

Parker.

B. Oxnard College President’s Report – no report

C. Finance Committee Report – Robert Cabral suggested that he be removed from the Fidelity account.

D. Development Committee – Maureen Rodriguez shared that she’s looking forward to developing

upcoming fundraisers.

E. Strategic Planning Report – Pete Parker reported that he’s been in contact with Bill Bartels through

email and phone. They agreed to initiate the strategic planning effort after he begins his employment.

They discussed a shorter focus of 5-7 years, as opposed to the original plan of 10 years. The two will

continue their discussions following Pete’s December 1 start date.

V. Adjournment

There being no further business Mike Barber adjourned the meeting at 12:19pm.

Next OCF Executive Committee Meeting – Wednesday, January 26, 2022 at 11:30am 



AEC1-26-2022 Page 1 

The mission of the Oxnard College Foundation is to provide support to campus development, student scholarships, educational 

programs, and other college needs in order to promote the progressive and continuing advancement of Oxnard College, to further 

educational excellence and enable the college to serve as an exemplary multi-cultural community resource. 

I. Call to Order, Welcome, Introductions, and Acknowledgment of Guests

The Executive Committee meeting was called to order at 11:41am by Mike Barber, as a quorum was

present

II. Roll Call

OCF Executive Committee

 Mike Barber, President 

 Teresa Waisman, President-Elect 

 Robert Cabral, Past President & VP of Finance/Treasurer 

 Robert England, VP of Operations

 Maureen Rodriguez, VP of Development & Public Relations 

 Matt Taylor, VP of Public Relations 

 Florence LaManno, Secretary

 Luis Sanchez, President of Oxnard College & Ex Officio

OC/OCF Staff and Contractors 

 Connie Owens, Community Development and Institutional Advancement Specialist 

 Jackie McKenzie, OCF Controller 

 Pete Parker, OCF Executive Director 

III. Public Notice of Changes to the Agenda

IV. Public Comments Regarding Agenda and/or Non-Agenda Items

V. Approval of Action Agenda

A. Approve Meeting Minutes

A motion was made by Robert Cabral to approve the OCF Executive Committee Meeting

Minutes dated November 18, 2021 as written. Seconded by Matt Taylor. Motion carried.

B. Unaudited Financial Statements for October 2021 and November 2021

Executive Committee 

Minutes 

Wednesday, January 26, 2022 
11:30 am 

Lure Fish House in Camarillo 

Info 3



AEC1-26-2022 Page 2 

A motion was made by Mike Barber to approve the unaudited financial statements for October 2021, 

as presented. Seconded by Matt Taylor. Motion carried.   

C. Payroll Service

A motion was made by Matt Taylor to enter into a one year commitment with Atharva Workforce/HR

Firm to manage payroll services for the Foundation, then conduct an assessment prior to extension.

Seconded by Maureen Rodriguez. Motion carried.

D. West Ventura County Business Alliance Membership

A motion was made by Robert Cabral to register the Oxnard College Foundation into a Basic

Membership with the West Ventura County Business Alliance. Seconded by Mike Barber.

Motion carried.

E. Leadership Oxnard

A motion was made by Mike Barber to allow Pete Parker, Executive Director, to participate in

the 2022 Leadership Oxnard program, as hosted by the West Ventura County Business Alliance.

Seconded by Matt Taylor. Motion carried.

F. Network of California College Foundations membership

A motion was made by Matt Taylor to register the Foundation as a member of the Network of

California College Foundations for one year, with Pete Parker presenting quarterly reports to the

board. Seconded by Robert Cabral. Motion carried.

G. Donor Database

A motion was made by Matt Taylor to begin using a donor database to process contributions, track past 

and current contributions, manage existing and possible supporters, host fundraising campaigns, and 

spearhead e-marketing correspondence. Seconded by Mike Barber. Motion carried. 

VI. Reports, Updates and Information Items

1. Board President’s Report – Mike Barber

a. Mike presented the agreement with Oxnard College with recommended changes, which

received consensual support. He reported that Luis Sanchez, Oxnard College President, has

asked the Foundation to cover the personnel costs of its new Community Development

Specialist.

b. Mike presented the agreement with the Ventura County Community College District,

which is currently in the review stage.



AEC1-26-2022 Page 3 

c. Mike wishes to be smart with allocations. The committee shared an interest in being

strategic with contributions made to the College.

2. Oxnard College President’s Report – Luis Sanchez

a. No report

3. Finance Committee Report Update – Robert Cabral

a. Robert plans to address the Foundation’s investment and fund allocation activities and

strategies.

b. Robert plans to schedule meetings with the Finance Committee.

4. Development Committee – Maureen Rodriguez

a. No report

5. Public Relations – Matt Taylor

a. Matt shared that he’s looking forward to activating the new committee.

6. Executive Director Report – Pete Parker

a. Pete informed the committee that he hopes to resolve found in past financial audits by

adding a CPA to the team.

b. Pete shared that there’s been little movement on the new office, but hopes to be able to

move in soon.

c. Pete shared that the Foundation webpages on the OxnardCollege.edu website have been

updated, thanks to the efforts of Ariane Perez. He plans to add new online donation links

and buttons when the new donor database is implemented. He also purchased the

www.oxnardcollegefoundation.org domain and two connected email accounts, as the first

step toward creating a stand-alone website for the Foundation.

http://www.oxnardcollegefoundation.org/


AEC1-26-2022 Page 4 

d. Pete informed the committee that he’s been in contact with Bill Bartels and that they’re

recommending we put the strategic plan on hold until he’s acclimated to the new position.

e. Pete presented the 2022-23 scholarship production schedule, thanking Connie, Jackie, and

Ariane for their efforts.

f. Pete shared that he’s begun a search into the Foundation’s investments to gain clarity on

each fund’s origination, purpose, use of funds, and maturation dates.

VII. Adjournment

A motion was made by Mike Barber to adjourn the Executive Committee meeting. Seconded by Robert

Cabral. Motion carried at 1:03pm.



Info 4





























Info 5



Oxnard College Foundation 
Website Development Proposal 

Goals of the new Oxnard College Foundation website 

To create a clean, visually appealing, up-to-date, easy to use responsive web site 
using the Wordpress framework: 

1) to make local businesses aware of local Oxnard College graduate talent available
for hire to encourage hiring from Ventura County rather than from elsewhere
2) to raise funds to support Oxnard College students with education costs with an
easy donation portal
3) to provide information for the Sunday Market and vendors

Audiences

1) Ventura County businesses that could potentially hire graduates
2) Donors that would be willing to support Oxnard College students and know how
their support could make a difference for students
3) Sunday Marketplace shoppers and vendors
4) Students, but only for Scholarships info
5) Approximately 70% Spanish speaking, but most visitors will likely be bilingual
except perhaps the Marketplace page visitors; rest of website will be in English

Monika Petroczy  |  Designer/Developer  |  Moni Design Studios 
  805.886.9868  |  moni@monidesign.com  |  www.monidesign.com

Info 6

http://www.monidesign.com


Functions

1) Donation portal: Some Options: DonorBox. simple, straightforward, minimalist pop
up for accepting donations via Stripe.  Marketing integrations include Mailchimp,
SalesFroce, Zapier, TexttoGive.
QGiv. More robust, more features, more expensive, higher learning curve, no pop ups,
more marketing tools, more complex donation forms, more customization options.

These are typically free Wordpress plug ins or free to embed on a website, but take a 
percentage of donations. The estimate will be based on DonorBox as an example, 
and typically 3rd party Donation sites will have their own donation forms which are 
created on their websites, then embedded as needed. 

2) Event Calendar. There are options for repeating events, selling tickets, Google
calendar integration $99/yr. The Event Calendar Plug is straightforward, can offer
tickets if needed, and is customizable.

3) Email list sign up - collect emails for 1)Donors 2)Students 3)Business owners. Set
up will depend on which email marketing service used. Not all of them provide
integrations but Mailchimp & Constant Contact provide Wordpress integrations. This
may be embedded from the donor database 3rd party site depending on which one is
utilized.

Monika Petroczy  |  Designer/Developer  |  Moni Design Studios 
  805.886.9868  |  moni@monidesign.com  |  www.monidesign.com

http://www.monidesign.com
https://donorbox.org/
https://theeventscalendar.com/


Email list and donation forms will be styled on the website to match the branding as 
well as can be allowed for Mailchimp or Constant Contact; some features cannot be 
styled to match. 

Email templates for Mailchimp or Constant Contact Newsletters that matches the 
website may be created post launch or when needed at an hourly rate.  

4) Accessibility widget recommended. Various 3rd party solutions for ADA
compliance https://www.equalweb.com/

Branding & Design 

The website will use the existing Oxnard College Foundation and Oxnard College 
logos and green and blue color scheme (with it’s own font scheme); the design will 
have following goals:  

1) to inspire excitement and pride in Oxnard College (Condors)
2) to use OC photo and video assets in a way that looks bold, personal and elegant
3) because the website has several goals, to delineate them clearly on the home page,
and to avoid posting too much information on any one page to prevent visitor
confusion; this may result in more pages but with clear information.

Having examined many College and University Foundation websites, the best 
example in our opinion, is the Santa Barbara City College Foundation.  What sets it 
apart from many others is that it shows how their Promise Program has had a direct 
positive impact on particular individual students, and illustrates this with many diverse 
student stories.  Other websites show photos of campus buildings which does not 

Monika Petroczy  |  Designer/Developer  |  Moni Design Studios 
  805.886.9868  |  moni@monidesign.com  |  www.monidesign.com

http://www.monidesign.com
https://www.equalweb.com/


connect donors to the impact that they could makeover well. Other good examples  
are UC San Diego Foundation which does make their website personable, San Diego 
State also does this well. We should take similar approach with Oxnard College 
graduates, described further below. 

Recommendation : When gathering content for the new website it would make a
significant difference to seek out and interview local successful graduates and feature 
them the same way that SBCC has been able to do. It does not need to be as many 
students, but their demographics would ideally be Spanish - speaking or from the 
Oxnard area. The process of may take some time and could delay the development of 
content, but would make a significant impact with achieving the goals of the website.

Having this content would also be helpful to encourage local businesses to hire 
graduates. It might also be useful to have a page with statistics updated annually that 
shows approximately how many students graduated with certain degrees; perhaps 
how many are enrolled in the various majors. Would it be possible to obtain this data?
It could be shown graphically in a way that is easy to understand. 

Design: will have similarities to the Ventura College Foundation website; easy
navigation; clean, but with Oxnard College Foundation branding. 

Wherever possible, we will make use of the VCCCD Media archive: https://
vcccd.widencollective.com/portals/qtzrnw9s/VCCCDGRAPHICMEDIALIBRARY 

or the Oxnard College Foundation and Ventura College YouTube accounts : https://
www.youtube.com/channel/UC1EfjrXjuaOitik9hNUs7RA/featured 

and https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCb1zR5exVaBXYw0Ix9p8Vcg 

Monika Petroczy  |  Designer/Developer  |  Moni Design Studios 
  805.886.9868  |  moni@monidesign.com  |  www.monidesign.com

https://vcccd.widencollective.com/portals/qtzrnw9s/VCCCDGRAPHICMEDIALIBRARY
https://vcccd.widencollective.com/portals/qtzrnw9s/VCCCDGRAPHICMEDIALIBRARY
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC1EfjrXjuaOitik9hNUs7RA/featured
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC1EfjrXjuaOitik9hNUs7RA/featured
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCb1zR5exVaBXYw0Ix9p8Vcg
http://www.monidesign.com


Hopefully quality media is available if/when graduate interviews are set up. Since the 
web requires lower resolution photos, taking photos around campus with a 
smartphone will work if lighting is good. 

Website copy: to be supplied by Oxnard College Foundation

Design Templates: Three(3) Home page and interior page templates will be created
by MoniDesign; website will be developed upon approval or revisions and approval of 
Design Templates.  

Time Frame: approximately 8 weeks; time frame will be dependent on website copy
and media availability; approval of templates; hosting and donation platform set up. 

Website Hosting & Domain(s) 

Hosting: recommendation is for premium hosting with maximum security features,
fast/priority 24/7 support, frequent backups and speed. 

Quality Hosting companies: 

SiteGround GoGeek package: https://www.siteground.com/wordpress-hosting.htm

SiteGround specializes in Wordpress hosting and offers the best technical support in 
the industry and their own security plug in. GoGeek $10.69/month 

WPEngine has a good reputation for high profile websites and security: https://
wpengine.com/plans/  

Monika Petroczy  |  Designer/Developer  |  Moni Design Studios 
  805.886.9868  |  moni@monidesign.com  |  www.monidesign.com

https://www.siteground.com/wordpress-hosting.htm
https://wpengine.com/plans/
https://wpengine.com/plans/
http://www.monidesign.com


The Managed Wordpress plan would suffice but leveled up depending on anticipated 
website traffic. Suggested Managed Wordpress $49/month 

SSL - for encrypting any sensitive data; the donation platforms will also provide this,
but SSL is a must for high profile websites. 

Additional security option: Securi https://sucuri.net/website-security-platform/signup/
#cleanups 

The possibility of website hacking is unknown and probably small, Securi offers a way 
prevent and to clean up malware if the website is attacked.  

The domain http://www.oxnardcollegefoundation.org/ at Godaddy can be pointed to
any hosting.  

Daily backups and ongoing updates will be provided.

SEO

The website build will include only standard on-page SEO, image tags and SEO 
keywords with one sentence descriptions for each page, but no further SEO off page 
campaigns or Google Adword campaigns. 

Monika Petroczy  |  Designer/Developer  |  Moni Design Studios 
  805.886.9868  |  moni@monidesign.com  |  www.monidesign.com

https://sucuri.net/website-security-platform/signup/#cleanups
https://sucuri.net/website-security-platform/signup/#cleanups
http://www.oxnardcollegefoundation.org/
http://www.monidesign.com


Proposed Website Outline & Content

HOME:

The video on the current OCF page is very impressive; however it is missing students, 
the connection to OC. The mission of the Foundation serves the students and the 
community; we need to show them. 
Recommendation: A rotating top banner to with still photos featuring successful 
graduates; especially graduates who are shown working in their desired field (a 
firefighter, a geologist in the field, an ESL teacher) . Scholarship awards photos; the 
Sunday Market. Video can be used for interviews. 

Emphasized/button links for these audiences: DONATE; OC MARKETPLACE; 
SCHOLARSHIPS

Home page copy: 
-State the Mission of the OC Foundation

-Newsfeed of features photos visitors can clock on the check out the story -3 blog
stories

Monika Petroczy  |  Designer/Developer  |  Moni Design Studios 
  805.886.9868  |  moni@monidesign.com  |  www.monidesign.com

http://www.monidesign.com


Emphasized Pages descriptions:

DONATE button - link will depend on which donor platform  - will either go to
SUPPORT page or to a pop up overlay for direct donation using DonorBox with Stripe. 

OC MARKETPLACE - drone video at the top banner over the market; general market
into for shoppers, parking etc, for vendors, photos from the market used with 
permission, possible link to a Twitter ? This page would have Spanish next to English; 
photography would ideally show colorful marketplace items, shoppers on a sunny day 
(photographed to protect their privacy or blurred or used with permission). 

SCHOLARSHIPS -  direct link to main OC scholarship page (link only)

Other navigation links/pages: 

ABOUT - child pages(3): About OCF, Board/Leadership; Financial statements

About : most of the text from the current home page can go here, with appropriate
photos and/or video. Possible historical info. 

Board/Leadership: can all be aggregated on one page with their photo and short bio,
or a pop up for each person that shows their photo and short bio. 

Financial statements : an archive of financial statements that most non profits publish
as PDFs. This isn’t on the current site but is shown on others; so this is recommended.  

Monika Petroczy  |  Designer/Developer  |  Moni Design Studios 
  805.886.9868  |  moni@monidesign.com  |  www.monidesign.com

http://www.monidesign.com


PROGRAMS - Programs & Scholarships can be one page; descriptions of Scholarship
programs, student stories links in the sidebar quoting students that have benefited 
from the Scholarships (TBD) 

EMPLOYERS -Visually depict OC stats regarding student majors and graduates for
potential employers and donors; OC graduate statistics, majors, sidebar with photos, 
quotes and links to successful graduates, top banner may feature several photos of 
students in labs or in the field learning; Donate button at the bottom.  

SUPPORT - child pages: Donation page with embedded donation form, or pop up
donation form also available through DonorBox; info for mailing donations; Higher 
level donor program; TBD Student stories links in the sidebar quoting students that 
have benefited from the Scholarships; info for mailing donations. 
Possible higher level donors programs descriptions, like an inner circle page with 
donors getting special acknowledgment : legacy donor page for individuals leaving an 
estate. 

(STUDENT STORIES —TBD) profiles of successful graduates showing their photos.
possible interviews, and bios ; using a pop up window for each graduate. Have a 
contact link for alumni who want to share their success stories, get involved, make a 
donation. 

EVENTS - Calendar ; individual Event pages as needed - recurring Market and also
holidays and awards. each calendar event is its own post with the possibility of 
offering location info and tickets 

NEWS - News and announcements blog archive. Each story is its own post/page. Start
with 3, (do we need a blog or will this be added later?) 

CONTACT - use of forms to prevent SPAM

Monika Petroczy  |  Designer/Developer  |  Moni Design Studios 
  805.886.9868  |  moni@monidesign.com  |  www.monidesign.com

http://www.monidesign.com


Footer Links: Links to other VC College Campuses, Contact info,  All pages links,
Social media links, VCCCD logo 

COST ESTIMATES:
PHASE 1 

SOFTWARE

Hosting & Domains: To be selected by OCF based on recommendations $130-$590/
year 

Website Theme and Plug- ins:
- Avada or Divi theme: $62 -$89

- Event Calendar $99/yr

- Accessibility if selected - $39/mo

-Securi Security 3rd party service if selected - plans on website recommend Pro $300/
year

Donation portal costs based on donation platform

Total cost: based on selected options described above

Monika Petroczy  |  Designer/Developer  |  Moni Design Studios 
  805.886.9868  |  moni@monidesign.com  |  www.monidesign.com

http://www.monidesign.com


Install/Configure Software: $40/hour

Set up Hosting; point domains; install staging site: 2 hours 

Install theme: 1 hour 

Install and style Event Calendar; populate with recurring and known events:  2 hours 

Optional: Install Accessibility: 1 hour 

Optional: Configure Securi (this option may be included with WPEngine hosting): 1 
hour  

Set up and embed Donation forms: 2-3 hours 

Estimate: 8-10 hours ($320 - $400)

DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT ESTIMATE: $55/hour

Design Visual Templates using Adobe Creative Suite: Design includes creating three
(3) initial visual templates, with a final visual template to be selected and approved by
OCF before development begins. Estimate will include 3 revisions until approval: 40
hours ($2200)

Design and Build: Pages as described in Outline based on approved design template
including revisions: 40-60 hours ($3300) 

On Page SEO: included 

Monika Petroczy  |  Designer/Developer  |  Moni Design Studios 
  805.886.9868  |  moni@monidesign.com  |  www.monidesign.com

http://www.monidesign.com


Launch website (move from Staging Site to Final Domain & test links): 4 hours
(propagation may take several hours)

Submit to Search Engines: 1 hour 

Estimate: 105 hours ($4675 - $5775)

Training on Wordpress web site content administration and admin accounts will be 
provided after launch. 

PHASE 2 (Post Launch Schedule TBD) 

$55/hour 

Development: Add in additional content such as Student Stories, Events or News 
posts or other content updates. 

Ongoing website software updates, backups and maintenance: 1 hour/month 

Recommend Quarterly or every Semester content and photo updates. 

Email Marketing templates:

Email sign up, Email list integration and Email template design with text and images 
provided by OCF/VCCCD: 2-3 hours. 

Monika Petroczy  |  Designer/Developer  |  Moni Design Studios 
  805.886.9868  |  moni@monidesign.com  |  www.monidesign.com

http://www.monidesign.com


Payment Schedule:
Design and Development to commence upon 40% deposit of estimate; 
30% billed upon approval of design templates; 
30% billed upon completion of fully functional staging site; Website will launch 
after receipt of final installment. 

Fees may be paid in three (3) installments, website maintenance billed monthly or 
quarterly after launch.

Web site design schedule TBD. Final estimate to be calculated based on hosting 
and software options selected by Oxnard College Foundation. 

The new web site will be developed in Wordpress, which is currently the most popular 
CMS platform with vast support resources. This will enable the website to be updated 
easily and administered with blog posts easily added once set up. 

The site will be developed using the mobile-friendly responsive Avada or Divi themes, 
which include a large variety of design options, including slide shows, many layout 
options, blogging, image galleries and more. The themes are widely used and well 
supported with frequent updates. Visit http://theme-fusion.com/avada/  or  https://
www.elegantthemes.com/layouts/ for information and to see examples. 

I look forward to providing you with awesome service and a commitment to the 
success and outreach of the Oxnard College Foundation. For any questions, please 
feel free to call, text or email. 

-Monika Petroczy | Principal | monidesign.com

Monika Petroczy  |  Designer/Developer  |  Moni Design Studios 
  805.886.9868  |  moni@monidesign.com  |  www.monidesign.com

http://theme-fusion.com/avada/
https://www.elegantthemes.com/layouts/
https://www.elegantthemes.com/layouts/
http://www.monidesign.com


Info 7





Oxnard College Foundation (EIN 77-0003378) is a 501c3 non-profit organization which supports Oxnard College. 
4000 South Rose Avenue, Oxnard, CA 93030 – www.OxnardCollegeFoundation.org 

Development Committee Update – 3/28/2022 

Recent Accomplishments 

• Implementation of a donor database. We brought Donor Perfect back to the Foundation
in March and actively getting it up to speed. We’re adding past donations, while creating
new opportunities.

• Online giving forms have been created added to the Foundation webpages. The PayPal
donation platform is not being deleted, just replaced with the new online giving portal.

• An event form was created to process registrations to the May 21 Oxnard College Athletic
Alumni Association’s Hall of Fame Banquet. The form is featured on the OCAAA’s
website.

• A membership form is also featured on the OCAAA’s website for past athletes to become
paid members of the Alumni Association.

• Donation forms have been created for donors to select the fund of their choice, as well as
a donation form specifically for the Phil Greene Memorial Student Support Fund.

Possible plan for annual giving activity 

Staff and the Development Committee are addressing the implementation of an annual 
giving program, which can be launched at any time. The areas they’re addressing include: 

Infrastructure 
• Donor Database – We haven’t used a database since 2004, but we need one to properly

manage all giving efforts. The new system is up and running. It’s new and always a work-
in-progress, featuring the names and contact information of past and current donors,
board members, and key volunteers.

• Online Giving Portal – Through the new database, we feature a new online giving portal.
Moving forward, online donations will be processed through visually appealing donation
pages, easily accessible from donate buttons and hyperlinks.

• Programs to Support – the Foundation board, led by the Development Committee, will
determine any specific programs to promote. This may include restricted opportunities,
such as scholarships, grants, facilities, departments, programs/initiatives, etc. and general,
unrestricted support.

Outreach 

• Website – a standalone website may be created for the Foundation. If this happens, we
expect it to be live by June 30. It will feature plenty of information for potential donors
with links to online giving opportunities.

Info 8



Oxnard College Foundation (EIN 77-0003378) is a 501c3 non-profit organization which supports Oxnard College. 
4000 South Rose Avenue, Oxnard, CA 93030 – www.OxnardCollegeFoundation.org 

• eMarketing – we’ll launch a series of monthly bulletins upon completion of the new
website. Bulletins will feature student and campus stories, Foundation updates, and
giving opportunities to cultivate potential support.

• Press Releases – also launching upon completion of the new website, we’ll send press
releases to local community and business media. We’ll start with the announcement of
new hires, then share information about scholarships, strategic plan, and the College’s
47th year.

• Social Media – we’ll create a calendar of messages to distribute through the Foundation’s
Facebook, Instagram, and LinkedIn accounts. The messaging will correspond to the news
we’re sharing in the bulletins and press releases. Each message will provide a hyperlink,
taking the reader to the new website.

• Giving Brochure – we’ll design a 4-6 page electronic brochure to share through bulletins,
social media, and personal emails. It will feature a case for support, 2021/22 financial
charts, 2021/2022 achievements, programs to support, and ways to give.

Solicitation 

• Time frame – the primary giving promotion will run between August and November,
highlighted as follows:

o In April, launch the Condor Club, a monthly recurring giving club accepting and
recognizing donations of all amounts and uses (unrestricted vs restricted).

o In June, feature Donate and Donate Now buttons on the new OCF website.
o In August, silently launch the giving campaign by asking each board member for a

contribution.
o In September, will distribute solicitations to past donors.
o In October, will distribute a mass appeal to potential contributors (friends,

references, community, etc.).

• Players – Board and staff will participate in gift solicitation. This will mostly occur through
personal asks and email requests. Those making contributions will be encouraged to
make personal solicitations.

Processing 
• Giving – donors may process contributions both online, by mailing checks, payroll

deductions, and matching gifts.

Acknowledgement 
• Online donors receive an immediate donation receipt, automatically processed through

the donation platform.
• Donors will receive a mailed thank you letter, mailed soon after the actual receipt of

donation.
• Donors might receive a handwritten card from staff or the personal solicitor, recognizing

their generosity. Cards would be mailed within 7-10 days following donation receipt.



Info 9









O xnard C ollege Foundation (EIN 77-0003378) is a 501c3 non-profit organization which supports O xnard C ollege. 
4000 South Rose Avenue, O xnard, C A 93030 – www.O xnardC ollegeFoundation.org 

C ommunity M ark etplace Update – 3 /2 8 /2 0 2 2

Statistics 

Vendors in J uly 2021 88 
Vendors in O ctober 2022 93 
Vendors in March 2022 89 

C hanges Since O ctober 2 0 2 1  

• Vendors which sell general merchandise were moved to the H-Lot.
• Slight decline in vendors.

Typical V endor Feedback  

C omplaints 
• All vendors wish to be together in the H-Lot. This includes food, produce/pre-packaged,

and general merchandise vendors. They believe that, since they have been separated, it's
what has contributed to our decline in vendors.

C ompliments 
• Vendors appreciate the fact that we are trying to do what we can to help bring the

vendors closer and consolidate the swap meet.

Staff Feedback  

Accomplishments 
• Vendors feeling comfortable knowing they can come to Maria O livares, our Marketplace

Manager, with any issue that might arise.
• C onsolidating the swap meet.

Areas to Improve 
• Both the Foundation and vendors want to see a more vibrant Marketplace. Promoting the

Marketplace will help increase patronage and vendor happiness. This may involve
advertising, social media, unique on-site activities.

Info 10



Oxnard College Foundation (EIN 77-0003378) is a 501c3 non-profit organization which supports Oxnard College. 
4000 South Rose Avenue, Oxnard, CA 93030 – www.OxnardCollegeFoundation.org 

Public Relations Update – 3/28/2022 

Recent Accomplishments 

• We secured www.OxnardCollegeFoundation.org as a domain, which will be the URL for a
standalone website for the Foundation. It’s already accessible, yet redirects visitors to the
main Foundation webpage on the OxnardCollege.edu website.

• Seek bids from local specialists to design and host a website for the Foundation. Six bids
were presented for consideration.

• The bid presented by Moni Design, based in Ventura, was selected as the preferred web
development company. The bid met favorable support at the March 2022 Finance
Committee meeting.

Next Steps 

Creating a new website requires the following: 

• Approval by the Foundation Board of Directors to proceed.
• Provide content and images to the web developer.
• The Public Relations Committee, other board members, staff, and others will review

before the site becomes public.

• Design a rollout plan to announce the new website.
• Orchestrate a social media messaging plan on our various platforms.

Info 11

http://www.oxnardcollegefoundation.org/


Oxnard College Foundation (EIN 77-0003378) is a 501c3 non-profit organization which supports Oxnard College. 
4000 South Rose Avenue, Oxnard, CA 93030 – www.OxnardCollegeFoundation.org 

Strategic Planning Update – 3/28/2022 

The Strategic Planning Ad-hoc Committee was created to design a strategic plan for the 
Oxnard College Foundation. The Foundation enlisted the services of Bill Bartels of 
GreenSource Inc. to facilitate the strategic planning process. A series of meetings were 
conducted, then halted due to the search for an executive director.  

The Foundation’s strategic plan will be aligned with the Oxnard College Educational Master 
Plan and address Foundation infrastructure, operations, programs, distributions, and other 
deliverables. 

Recent Activity 

• Pete contacted Bill Bartels soon after his December 1 start date. He’s met with Bill Bartels
on two occasions, spoke on three others, and exchanged numerous emails. The intent of
each was to assess the overall situation, identify areas to address, and determine next
steps.

• Based on the transition of the Foundation office and the service agreements being
addressed by the College and Foundation, Pete and Bill recommended to the
Foundation’s Executive Committee to proceed with an abbreviated strategic plan. The
plan will address goals and objectives over a 2-5 year period.

• Pete read Eric Ryan’s Mission Met: Proven Strategic Planning Guidance To Help You Build
a Financially Secure and Impactful Nonprofit and is champion of the Foundation’s
strategic planning process.

Next Steps 

Proceeding with the Foundation’s strategic plan involves the following key steps: 
• Assemble all Foundation electronic and white-paper documents, which are located in

multiple areas, into a single, centralized location.
• Staff will review all documents to gain a greater understanding of Foundation

infrastructure, operations, history, College support, and more.
• Pete will present reports at Strategic Planning Committee meetings of findings and

suggested areas to address in the plan.

• Pete will design a production timeline to develop the strategic plan, which enlists the
guidance of Bill Bartels, College faculty and staff, and Foundation board and staff.

• One-on-one and small group meetings will be scheduled with campus leadership, board
members, donors and prospective donors, and community leaders.

• The Strategic Planning Committee will present updates at Executive Committee and full
board meetings. It will also determine the projected completion date.

Info 12



Scholarships & Grants Report Update – 03/28/2022 

Background:  
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic and to align OC with MC and VC, OC Foundation purchased 
Scholarship Manager to provide an online database for scholarships and grants. The Scholarship 
Manager Database was purchased for a 3-year contract in October 2020. OC Foundation 
implemented the database in December 2020 and launched 01/14/2021.  

OC Foundation offered alternative accommodations (paper copy) for students if requested. This 
messaging was provided via AllUsers email, on website, and posts on social media channels. 
Scholarship Manager is platform neutral, and has the capability for Banner data feed.  

Production timeline:  
Scholarship Manager requires updating from OCF staff every year for academic year, 
application production, and fiscal purposes. 

• 2021-22 academic year:
o Production Implementation – initial build-out of database (Nov – Dec 2020)
o Application open date: 01/14/2021
o Application deadline: 03/31/2021 – extended to 04/05/21 when realized initial

deadline coincided w/Cesar Chavez Holiday
o Applications Started: 261, Applications Completed: 147 (56.32%)

• 2022-23 academic year:
o Production Updates: 01/03 – 01/21/2022
o Application open date: 01/21/2022
o Application deadline: 02/28/2022 – extended to 03/10/22 to provide students

with additional time to submit applications; High School Application deadline
extended to 06/15/22

o Applications Started 349, Applications Completed: 103 (29.51%)

Open scholarships & grants: 

• 2021-22 academic year: Scholarships = 70     Grants = 20

• 2022-23 academic year: Scholarships = 62     Grants = 22

Marketing & Outreach:  
OC Foundation sent AllUsers emails for both scholarship seasons. Classroom presentations, All 
Counselors Division Meeting presentations, FYE presentations, social media posts, and Zoom 
assistance sessions were provided. Campus Marketing also promoted for both application 
seasons. Email reminders sent to students through database. 

• 2021-22 Zoom sessions: 10 students assisted; 7 sessions offered Fridays @ 10-11am
(02/05 – 03/26); questions mainly focused on document uploads, application process,
essay prompts

• 2022-23 Zoom sessions: 16 students assisted; 5 sessions offered Fridays @ 12-1pm
(02/04 – 03/04) and one session offered 03/09 (8-9pm); questions mainly focused on
document uploads, finding link in new portal, application process

Info 13



Oxnard College Foundation (EIN 77-0003378) is a 501c3 non-profit organization which supports Oxnard College. 
4000 South Rose Avenue, Oxnard, CA 93030 – www.OxnardCollegeFoundation.org 

Executive Director Report – 3/28/2022 

Special Thanks 

• Thank you to the Board of Directors who selected me to guide the Foundation into an
exciting and fruitful future.

• Thank you to Connie for steering the Foundation in a promising direction for the past 23
years.

• Thank you to Jackie, Ariane, and Maria for the leadership and excellence they bring to the
Foundation on a daily basis. This is a great team.

• Thank you to Oxnard College administration and faculty for welcoming me with open
arms and the willingness to bring their interests and concerns to the surface.

Items Not Covered 

The following are items not covered in the board meeting agenda. 
• New agreement to consider. We manage a number of named endowment funds and

have been approached to create a $25,000 endowment to award a transfer student.
However, there’s no agreement to formalize the partnership. Included in this report is a
draft of a Named Endowment Fund Agreement.

• New policy to consider. Related to the suggested new agreement is a policy to illustrate
how much will be distributed from named endowments. While this policy does not affect
the existing challenge grant endowments, it will affect all other named endowments. The
Named Endowment Distribution Policy, as included in this report, describes the logic
behind the annual distribution.

• Future policies. I plan to present new and revisions to existing policies at the July
meeting. These include a gift acceptance policy, reserves policy, legacy (deferred giving)
policy, and more.

• Wealth Screening service. Now that we’ve implemented our donor database, we’ll soon
begin major donor prospecting. There are multiple wealth screening services on the
market, but we hope to utilize DonorLead, which integrates with the DonorPerfect
database. The cost runs about $3,000 per year, but I’m looking at ways to lower the cost.
Of course, it only takes one major gift to generate positive ROI.

• Board obligation. The July board meeting represents the Foundation’s annual meeting.
Board members who are continuing their leadership will be asked to sign the board
agreement and invited to serve on a variety of committees.

• Board member visits. A kind thank you to each of the board members who accepted my
invitation to meet in person or over the phone since my first day on the job. I still have yet
to meet a handful of board members. Not only will I try to meet with you, I plan to conduct
another round of visits.

Info 14



Oxnard College Foundation (EIN 77-0003378) is a 501c3 non-profit organization which supports Oxnard College. 
4000 South Rose Avenue, Oxnard, CA 93030 – www.OxnardCollegeFoundation.org 

• Invitation to board members. Now that in-person events are returning, when you’re
looking to fill an empty seat at a community event, be sure to invite me. This is a great way
to networking in different community circles, thus strengthening the Foundation’s image
and generating great awareness. That said, I’m not a good fill-in for golf tournaments and
poker nights.

• Leadership Oxnard. Thanks to the board, the Foundation is a new member of the West
Ventura County Business Alliance. And, I’m participating in its Leadership Oxnard
program, which officially began on March 18.

Upcoming Events 

April 12 We’re presenting the Commensurate Report for 2020/21 to the Ventura 
Community College District Board of Trustees in a joint presentation with 
Ventura College Foundation and Moorpark College Foundation. 

April 20 Annual Job Fair. The event takes place from 10am-1pm in front of the 
Performing Arts Building. 

April 27 ESTEEM Scholar Ceremony. The event begins at 5:30pm in the Performing 
Arts Building. 

May 1 Oxnard College Family Festival Day. The event takes place on campus from 
12:00pm to 3:00pm.  

May 11 Scholarship Awards Ceremony. Details will be shared soon. 
May 19 Oxnard College Commencement. The event begins at 5:00pm in Condor 

Stadium. 
May 21 Oxnard College Athletic Alumni Association Hall of Fame Banquet. The event 

takes place at 5:00pm in the Performing Arts Building. Registration is $50 per 
person. RSVP at www.ocathleticalumni.com/events.  

June 25 Foundation Executive Committee meeting. It will begin at 11:30am. 
July 25 Foundation Annual Board of Directors Meeting. It will begin at 5:00pm. 

http://www.ocathleticalumni.com/events

	a3-28-22 Annual Board Mtg
	Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
	I. Call to Order
	II. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items
	III. Consent Agenda
	IV. Action Items – Funding Requests
	V. Reports and Communications
	VI. Items for Future Board Meetings
	VII. Adjournment
	Informational Items


	m10-25-21 Board Mtg
	I. Call to Order, Welcome, Introductions, and Acknowledgment of Guests
	President Mike Barber called the meeting to order at 5:04 pm and welcomed the 2 new OCD Board Members; Brenda Heredia and Alex Nguyen and Oxnard College Employees; Gabriela Rodriquez, Amparo Martinez and Amy Edwards on Zoom.
	II. Roll Call
	OCF Executive Committee
	 Matthew Taylor
	 Sharon Roberts, Soares, Sandall, Bernacchi & Petrovich, LLP
	Bill Bartels, GreenSource Inc. – Excused Absence
	III. Recess to Closed Session - None
	IV. Reconvene in Open Session - None
	V. Closed Session Report - None
	VI.  Public Notice of Changes to the Agenda - None
	VII.  Public Comments Regarding Agenized and/or Non-Agenized Items
	Gabriela Rodriquez spoke on the agenda item VIII, H. approving $100,000 match for the Proyecto Exito Federal Grant as the Grant Director.
	Amy Edwards on Zoom call.
	VIII. Approval of Consent Agenda

	Board of Directors w/Annual Audit
	B. Acknowledgement of the OCF Executive Committee Minutes – Absence of Quorum
	The Board of Directors acknowledged the Executive Committee minutes showing an absence of quorum.
	C. Approved funding to TRIO Student Support Services
	A motion was made by Maureen Rodriquez and seconded by Matt Taylor representing the Search/Recruitment for OCF Executive Director Ad-hoc Committee to approve of the Executive Director, Peter Parker at 6 - 5 - 2.
	Motion carried. A roll call vote was taken to verify vote:

	mEC11-18-2021
	mEC1-26-22
	mFC3-15-22
	OCF Commensurate Report FYE2021
	MoniDesign-Oxnard College Foundation proposal
	Mural Funding Request 3.3.22
	FullBoard-DevelopmentUpdate-3.28.22
	Statement of Activities thru Jan 2022
	FullBoard-MarketplaceUpdate-3.28.22
	FullBoard-PublicRelationsUpdate-3.28.22
	FullBoard-StrategicPlanningUpdate-3.28.22
	FullBoard-ScholarshipsUpdate-3.28.22
	FullBoard-ExecutiveDirectorUpdate-3.28.22

